# HEDGE END TOWN COUNCIL - MINUTES OF A FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD 19 APRIL 2017

Cllrs. Present: Cllr. Margaret Allingham (Acting Chair), Cllr. Helen Corben, Cllr. Ian Corben, Cllr. John Jupe, Cllr. Cliff Morris, Cllr. Shankerlal Sthankiya, Cllr. Jane Welsh, Cllr. Chris Yates

### 1. Public Questions not on the Agenda

Dr. Nigel Pattison commented that he had given a report on the KCC involvement in the community at the recent Annual Parish Assembly. He proceeded to discuss KCC's wish to become involved in community related projects and potentially forging a closer relationship with the Town Council. KCC intends to work with the elderly and young families and especially those experiencing poverty. He reported that the KCC has arranged a Hustings event in light of the recent General Election announcement. This will take place at Kings Community Church on 22 May 2017 at 7.30pm and candidates will be invited accordingly.

### 2. Apologies

Cllr. Stephanie Arnold, Cllr. Paul Carnell, Cllr. Steve Carr, Cllr. Cynthia Garton, Cllr. Keith House, Cllr. Lucy Jurd, Cllr. Derek Pretty, Cllr. Bruce Tennent

#### 3. Declarations of Interest

None recorded.

#### 4. To Receive a Police Report

None received.

# 5. To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Council meeting held Wednesday 15<sup>th</sup> March 2017

#### RESOLVED

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> March 2017 be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

#### 6. Chair's Remarks

The Acting Chair advised members of the successful Annual Parish Assembly that took place on 3 April 2017 and read a 'Thank You' note received from the Serving the Community Award winner, Heather Jones, which was appreciated by members.

#### 7. Resolved Items for Noting Only:

a) Community & Culture Committee – 14 March 2017 (Minute CC937)

That the Minutes of the Meeting of 14 March 2017 be received.

# FULL COUNCIL MINUTES – PAGE 2 (CONT'D) MEETING OF 19 APRIL 2017

- b) Highways & Planning Committee 15 March 2017 (Minute H79)
  That the Minutes of the Meeting of 15 March 2017 be received.
- Finance & Administration Committee 4 April 2017
   (Minute F766)
   That the Minutes of the Meeting of 4 April 2017 be received.
- d) Highways & Planning Committee 5 April 2017
   (Minute H83)
   That the Minutes of the Meeting of 5 April 2017 be received.
- e) Recreation & Amenities Committee 12 April 2017 (Minute R61(vi))
  That the Minutes of the Meeting of 12 April be received.

## 8. Borough and County Council Reports

Cllrs. Margaret Allingham and Ian Corben advised members that at the last HEWEB Local Area Committee meeting, members considered a planning application for the Crows Nest Lane, Botley for 50no dwellings and outline planning permission was granted. The other application for consideration was for land south of Maddoxford Lane, Boorley Green for demolition of existing residential dwellings and associated farm buildings and the development of up to 50 dwellings with access from Maddoxford Lane and outline planning permission was granted.

Cllr. Margaret Allingham advised members of the HEWEB Local Area Committee also considered reserved matters relating to the planning application for the land to North and East of Boorley Green, Winchester Road and Cllr. Margaret Allingham stated that the HEWEB LAC committee approved the reserved matters.

There being no further business to transact, the Chairman closed the meeting at 19.53 hours.